F. 301622

Ottawa, May 12%h.1939.

Gentlement =

The Department is in receipt of
% statutory declaration,through our agent at Bella
Coola,regarding timber license No.224 (Katit Reserwe),
but it is noted that you have falled to give any
reason why no cutting was undertaken on the reserve
last season,

Bec.13 of the Timber Regulations
stipulates that no renewal of any liocense shall be
granted unless the limit covered thereby has been
properly worked during the precveiing weason,or sufficient

reason be given under oath,%nd the same Dbe satisfactory
to the ¥inieter,for the non-working ¢f the limit,

Such declaration i# therefore herewith.
returned a#ith the request that you will be good enough
ts have it amended in fonformity with the regulations,

Yours very truly,

D-J o‘ll‘n
Bupsrintendent

Reserves & Truets,
Paocifioc Mills Lta,

Ovean Falls, B.O.,
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